Community Resources Directory

Table of Contents

Counseling and Mental Health Services	2	
Drug & Alcohol Abuse	6	
Eating Disorders	8	
Hotlines/Emergency Numbers	8	
Psychiatric Inpatient	10	
Basic Needs	10	
Housing		10
Food		.14
Clothing		15
Furniture		.16
Financial Assistance		. 16
Utilities		. 17
Income/Employment Assistance		. 17
Medications/Medical		. 18
Transportation		. 19
Pregnancy		. 20
Parenting Classes	22	
Victims Assistance/Domestic Violence	23	
Sexual Abuse	26	
Developmental Disability	26	
Autism	27	
Neurologists/Psychologists	28	

Go to http://www.lclifeline.org/211InteractiveData.html, call 211 from a landline phone or 866-981-3937 from any phone 24/7 for further assistance or information.

For a large listing of many services in Cuyahoga County, or services not found in this directory, visit: http://www.clevelandymca.org/branches/euclid/schedules/2008ResourceGuide.pdf

Counseling and Mental Health Services

CRISIS Hotline 440-953-TALK (8255)

Another Way Counseling- www.anotherwaycounseling.com

41 East Erie Street Painesville, OH 44077 (P) 440-554-0923 (F) 440-210-7258

Private mental health agency offering counseling, mediation, and consultation for children, adolescents, adults, families, and couples; specialties include working on divorce issues with parents and kids, and infant early childhood counseling. Most insurance accepted, and fees may be negotiable.

Art Therapists- Names of individual art therapists and cities they work in listed:

http://www.atcb.org/home/find a credentialed art therapist/

The Art Therapy Credentials Board (P) is 877-213-2822. Their email is atcb@nbcc.org

Beacon Health- http://www.beaconhealth.us/

5930 Heisley Road Mentor, OH 44060 (P) 440-354-9924 7350 Palisades Parkway Mentor, OH 44060 (P) 440-918-1000 (F) 440-918-1029

Offers Counseling, Case Management, Clinical Services (psychiatry), Forensic Services, Vocational Rehabilitation for individuals, families, and persons in crisis or transition, Older Adult Services, transportation to mental health appointments, and Supports Groups for mental health or dual diagnosis consumers.

Behavioral Psychological Consultants, Inc.-www.psychbc.com

Willoughby Hills location: 2770 SOM Center Road, Suite 2

Willoughby Hills, OH 44090 (P) 216-831-6611 or 866-363-6611

(F) 440-944-7330

Ashtabula location: 145 West 46th Street

Ashtabula, OH 44004

(P) Either # above or 440-998-7541

(F) 440-997-4282

Ohio's largest private mental health agency serving children, adolescents, adults, families, and couples. Accept almost all insurances except for Medicaid.

Catholic Charities of Lake County- www.clevelandcatholiccharities.org/ccinlake.htm

8 North State Street Suite #455 Painesville, OH 44077 (P) 440-352-6191 or 440-946-7264 Mental health and social service programs to assist children, adults, older adults and families. Emphasis areas include specialized services for the Latino community and youth employment services, which includes Spanish speaking counselors.

Connections- www.connectionscleveland.org

24200 Chagrin Boulevard Beachwood, OH 44122 (P) 216-831-6466

(F) 216-766-6084

Provides counseling, case management services, and psychiatry for children, adolescents, adults, and families, a forensic program, and a schizophrenia treatment program.

Crossroads- www.crossroads-lake.org

8445 Munson Road Mentor, OH 44060 (P) 440-255-1700

Provides counseling, case management services, school and community based prevention programs, Partial Hospitalization Program (therapeutic school program), psychiatric and medication services, home-based family services, and early childhood services. For further details on these programs and more, visit website above.

Chrysalis Adventurehttp://www.thechrysalisadventure.com/

Psychological counseling using horses as part of the therapy team.

Depression-Bipolar Support Alliance- www.dbsalliance.org

800-826-3632

Based out of Chicago, II. Resources and education on this disorder.

Emotions Anonymoushttp://www.emotionsanonymous.org/

WILLOUGHBY MON 7:30 PM Windsor-Laurelwood Hospital 35900 Euclid Ave.

LYNDHURST -Cleveland/Women's Meeting*

THURS 7 PM Lyndhurst Presbyterian Community Church, Across from Lyndhurst City Hall 5312 Mayfield Rd.

We are a 12-Step program dealing with EMOTIONS and LIFE ISSUES. We aim for an atmosphere of LOVE and ACCEPTANCE. Our meetings are warm and FRIENDLY. More information including contact information for coordinator of each meeting is available on the website.

Family Pride- http://fpinhome.org

100 Parker Court Chardon OH 44024

For a referral in Lake County, contact Rebecca Sanford at 216-410-3724, for a referral in Geauga County contact Lauri Pierce at 216-319-8356.

Offers in home Therapy and in home CPST to residents of Lake and Geauga Counties. To refer clients, fill out their referral form and fax it in to them, do NOT instruct clients to contact them directly. Referral for their agency was emailed out as an attachment by Bill White on 7/13/2010.

Fieldstone Farm Therapeutic Riding Center- www.fieldstonefarmtrc.com

16497 Snyder Rd PO Box 23129 Chagrin Falls, OH 44023 (P) 440-708-0013 x127

Children and adults with physical, cognitive, sensory or emotional disabilities.

Fine Arts Associationhttp://www.fineartsassociation.org/classes/music-therapy.html

38660 Mentor Ave. Willoughby, OH 44094 Phone: 440-951-7500

Offers music therapy in groups and individual sessions.

http://griefnet.org/Online community for kids and adults dealing with grief, death, and major loss. Kids can become a member with parents' permission to gain the ability to message other kids who are also members.

National Alliance for Mental Illness- www.namigreatercleveland.org

OR http://www.nami.org/MSTemplate.cfm?MicrositeID=300

Family-to-Family Education Program

5930 Heisley Road Mentor, OH 44060 (P) 440-639-1200

It is the mission of NAMI Greater Cleveland to improve the lives of family members, friends and persons with mental illness through education, mutual support and advocacy. A free, peer family education program that provides learning, healing, and empowerment among families of individuals with serious mental illness.

Northcoast Behavioral Healthcare/ Community Support Network-

(P) 330-467-7131

Many locations throughout the state of Ohio (P): 216-787-0500

Ohio Department of Mental Health operated facilities that provide comprehensive inpatient care as well as residential services for adult mental health consumers. Residential services stress the development of skills to facilitate increased independence.

Ohio Coalition of Education for Children with Disabilities-www.ocecd.org

Jeanith Ryle- Lake County representative (P) 800-694-6391

Marion main office (P) 800-374-2806 x20

Jeanith assists families with information and assistance; trainings for parents of children with disabilities to help get them they assistance they need are offered through different locations by different staff members- if parents are interested in this resource, they should either call the Marion main office or visit the website.

Ohio Guidestone- http://ohioguidestone.org/

Offer Community Counseling Services and Home-Based Family Treatment. For a more detailed description, go to their website and click the Programs tab. There are numerous locations and phone numbers.

Overeaters Anonymous- www.oa.org

(P) 505-891-2664

(F) 505-891-4320

Face to face as well as phone and internet meetings listed on website under "Meetings" tab.

Ravenwood Mental Health Center- www.ravenwoodmhc.org

12557 Ravenwood Drive

Chardon, OH 44024

(P) 440-285-3568 or 877-285-3568

(F) 440-285-4552

24-hr emergency Copeline 440-285-5665 or 888-285-5665

Offers counseling, psychiatry, case management, and PHP for all ages. Copeline provides 24-hour linkage for mental health, child/elder abuse and neglect, domestic violence, or substance abuse related emergencies in Geauga County. Other information they may provide: counseling sources, food banks, and national hotline #'s.

Tourette Syndrome Association- www.tsa-usa.org Info. for kids and adults

(P) 718-224-2999

(F) 718-279-9596

There is a link to email them on the website.

One page handout on Tourette's: http://www.tsa-usa.org/imaganw/Fact_Sheet.pdf

Tree of Knowledge- www.treeofknowledge.us

736 Lakeview Rd

Cleveland, OH 44108

(P) 216-851-2221

(F) 216-541-2018

Provides in-home tutoring, psychological and educational assessments, psychological counseling, speech therapy, physical therapy, and occupational therapy, in a variety of locations.

Signature Health- www.signaturehealthinc.com

Locations in Ashtabula, Garfield Hts., Warrensville Hts., and Willoughby

Willoughby's location is:

38879 Mentor Avenue

Suite C

Willoughby, Ohio 44094

(P) 440-953-9999

(F) 440-918-3839

Other locations' addresses and phone numbers listed on website.

Wide range of services is listed on website, but provides counseling, psychiatric, and CPST services to all ages, individual and family.

Western Reserve Counseling- www.westernreservecounselingservice.org

1 Victoria Place #105

Painesville, OH 44077

(P) 440-352-8954

(F) 440-352-0351

Offers crisis oriented counseling and extended treatment for children, adolescents, adults, and families. Services include diagnosis, evaluation, parent education, anger management, family and marital counseling as well as individual and group therapy, and domestic violence counseling for men. Also offers dual-diagnoses treatment and services for those who have suffered sexual and/or physical abuse.

Windsor Laurelwood- www.windsorlaurelwood.com

35900 Euclid Ave Willoughby, OH 44094 (P) 440-953-3000

In and outpatient treatment for children and adults with psychiatric needs.

Drug & Alcohol Abuse

Al-anon & Al-ateen: www.al-anon.alateen.org Headquarters

(P): 757-563-1600

To find a meeting, call 888-4AL-ANON(425-2666) M-F 8am-6pm, or visit http://www.ohioal-anon.org/alalist.html

Alcohol and Drug 24-hr Helpline: 800-252-6465

Alcohol Drug Addiction Assessments- through Catholic Charities:

www.clevelandcatholiccharities.org/services.htm

3135 Euclid Ave., Suite 202

Cleveland, OH 44115

(P) 216-391-2030

Provides numerous chemical dependency services to various ages of individuals, but chemical dependency services are offered in Cuyahoga County for Cuyahoga County residents.

Alcoholics Anonymous- http://www.aacleve.org/

216-241-7387

Meetings in the Greater Cleveland area on website

American Council for Drug Education: http://www.acde.org

Provides information and referral services regarding drug and alcohol addiction and treatment.

Cocaine Anonymous- www.ca.org 310-559-5833

Families Anon: www.familiesanonymous.org

National (P): 800-736-9805 (F) 310-815-9682 12-Step Support group for relatives/family of chemically dependent individuals including children.

Glenbeigh:http://www.glenbeigh.com

2863 State Route 45 Rock Creek, OH 44084 24 hr (P) 800-234-1001

Offers families educational presentations, family conferences and group sessions, and a 90 day detox program.

Lake County Narcotics Agency

PO Box 490 Painesville, 44077 (P) 440-350-3333 (F) 440-350-3313 Call to report dealers, crime, and related activity.

Lake County Sheriff's Office Jail Treatment Program-www.lakecountyohio.org/sheriff

104 East Erie Street Painesville, OH 44077 (P) 440-350-5500

** Only for incarcerated adults.

Alcohol and drug addiction are among the largest contributing factors when it comes to crime. This intensive chemical dependency treatment program- which includes assessment, individual and group counseling, chemical dependency education and 12-step meetings- strives to break the cycle.

Lake Geauga Center on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse http://www.lgrc.us/

9083 Mentor Ave Mentor OH 44060 440-255-0678

Marijuana Anonymous- 800-766-6779 www.marijuana-anonymous.org

Offers face to face and online meetings using the AA 12-steps program.

Narcotics Anon: www.na.org

(P) 818-773-9999 (F) 818-700-0700

Links to find local meetings, NA information, and NA literature on website.

National Institute on Drug Abuse: www.nida.nih.gov 301-443-1124

New Directions, Inc. - www.newdirect.org

30800 Chagrin Blvd Cleveland, OH 44124 (P) 216-591-0324 (F) 216-591-1243

Offers chemical dependency/mental health assessments, intensive outpatient, individual and family counseling, in-home treatment, and parent education for chemically-dependent adolescents and their families. New Directions provides quality life-changing treatment to chemically dependent adolescents and their families dealing with emotional, behavioral, or psychiatric needs.

Signature Health (See information in Counseling and Mental Health category) Adult and adolescent drug and alcohol services.

Students Against Destructive Decisions-http://www.sadd.org/

5700 Brecksville Rd Cleveland, OH 44131 Call SADD contact person at 216-606-6023

Promotes positive choices and combats negative peer pressure among peer led groups; enhances communication between parents and teens; facilitates substance abuse education in schools.

United States Government Drug Helpline: 800-662-4357 (Detox referrals, alcohol info., & substance abuse).

Eating Disorders

Alliance for Eating Disorders Awareness: http://www.allianceforeatingdisorders.com/ Website also includes information on other eating disorder organizations 866-662-1235

Bulimia resources website &phone #: www.bulimia.com 800-756-7533

Cleveland Center for Eating Disorders http://eatingdisorderscleveland.org/

25550 Chagrin Blvd., Suite 200 Beachwood, OH 44122 216.765.0500 or 866.531.0500

CCED is an eating disorder clinic that provides scientifically proven eating disorder treatment to children, teens and adults.

National Association of Anorexia Nervosa and Associated Disorders Hotline:

(P) 630-577-1330 www.anad.org Business line: 630-577-1333

National Eating Disorders Association- <u>www.nationaleatingdisorders.org</u> 800-931-2237 (For information and referrals)

Hotlines/Emergency Numbers

ACES Child Support Hotline: 800-537-7072 Educational assistance on how parents can collect child support **Affiliates of Behavioral Health (Adult Counseling and MHS)** also offer crisis intervention: 216-520-5969.

ALCOHAAL Abuse Accredited 24 hr Helpline & Treatment: 800-827-7571

Alcohol and Drug Dependence Hotline: 800-622-2255 Alcohol and Drug Referral Hotline: 800-252-6465 Alliance for Eating Disorders Awareness: 866-662-1235

Ashtabula County's Domestic Violence Hotline: 800-95ABUSE (952-2873)

Child Help: 1-800-4-ACHILD (800-422-4453) National hotline for reporting or preventing child abuse or neglect.

Contraception Hotline: 888-NOT2LATE (668-2528)

Covenant House Nine Line: 888-999-9999 For youth in any kind of crisis www.nineline.org

Crime Victims Services through Ohio Attorney General: 888-VICTIM4 (842-8464)

Cuyahoga County's Child Abuse Hotline: 216-696-KIDS (5437) **Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance**: 800-826-3632

Domestic Violence National Hotline: 800-799-SAFE (7233)Referrals to support, shelters, and services.

Geauga County's Copeline/Battered Women's Hotline/Suicide Prevention 24 hr. Hotline throughRavenwood:

440-285-5665 or 888-285-5665

Geauga County's DJFS- www.geaugajfs.org (P) 440-285-9141 (F) 440-286-6654

Lake County's 2-1-1: (Dial 2-1-1 from any phone) A free, 24/7 information and referral service supported by community partners including ADAMHS and United Way. Trained specialists help callers find and access available area resources.

Lake County's Catholic Charities: 440-352-6191 or 440-946-7264

Lake County Emergency Management Agency for large scale natural disasters, hazards, and Homeland Security-www2.lakecountyohio.org/ema

Lake County's Children and Elder Services Division: To report child and elder abuse, call 440-350-4332. **Lake County's 24/7 mental health crisis hotlines for any age client**: 440-953-8255, 440-357-7300, or 800-411-0103 Lake County's Probate Court: 440-350-2626

Lake Health Social Workers who do ER Assessments: Tri-Point 440-375-8947 West 440-375-8934

These are two wireless phones that the on duty Social Worker in the ER has at all times.

Mobile Crisis Team's 24/7 crisis hotline: 216-623-6888 for Cuyahoga. County only **National Association of Anorexia Nervosa and Associated Disorders Hotline**:

630-577-1330

National Eating Disorders Association: 800-931-2237 For information and referrals National Organization for Victim Assistance: 800-TRY-NOVA (879-6682) www.trynova.org

National STD and AIDS Hotline: 800-342-2437 or 800-227-8922 24/7 Spanish speaking: 800-344-7432 7am-2pm 7 days a week

Obsessive Compulsive Anonymous: 516-739-0662 www.obsessivecompulsiveanonymous.org

Ohio Attorney General's Victims of Crime Hotline: 800-582-2877

Parent Abduction Hotline: 800-A-WAY-OUT (292-9688) for parents who have thought about abducting their

own children.

Pathways 24/7 MH crisis hotline #'s: 440-953-8255, 440-357-7300, 800-411-0103

Pinch the Pusher- 800-282-3784 (Anonymous call to report drug dealers)

Pregnancy Helpline: 800-395-HELP

Rape and Incest National Network: 800-656-HOPE (4673), x 1 For rape and incest victims, media, policy makers,

concerned individuals

Runaway & Missing Children Hotlines:

1-800-RUNAWAY (786-2929)

1-800-843-5678

1-800-IAMLOST (426-5678) For parents to report their children missing.

1-800-375-5683 (American Association for Lost Children)

1-888-818-HOPE (4673) Report a sighting of a missing person

1-800-THE-LOST (24-hr)

1-800-621-4000 24-hr National Runaway Switchboard

1-800-782-SEEK 24 hr Operation Lookout

1-866-305-HOPE Parent network for families of missing children offering encouragement,

empowerment, resources, and support.

www.focusas.com/Runaways.html Tips on what to do if your child runs away

SAHMSA's Alcohol Hotline: 800-662-HELP (4357) (Detox referrals)

Self Abuse Finally Ends- 800-DONTCUT (366-8288) www.safe-alternatives.com

Stop It Now!: 888-PREVENT (773-8368) Helps child sexual abuse victims, parents, offenders, and concerned

individuals

Stuttering Hotline: 800-221-2483

The National Center for Victims of Crime: 800-FYI-CALL Links victims to resources

Tourette's Syndrome website & hotline: <u>www.tsa-usa.org</u> 800-237-0717 **Tri-County Ambulance**: (P) 440-951-4600, 216-486-3317 (F) 440-974-9202

TriPoint Medical Center(Formerly Lake East)- (P) 440-375-8100 7590 Auburn Rd Concord, OH 44077

Warm Lines: Lake County 440-350-1883, or 440-951-1125.**Kidsline**:Through United Way 866-357-3239 or 866-463-3905, Cuyahoga County 440-886-5950 24-hr.

West Medical ER (Formerly Lake West): (P) 440-953-6003 (F) 440-953-6144 Voices in Action: 800-7-VOICE-8 For adult survivors of child sexual abuse

Western Reserve's 24 hr Victim's Assistance Hotline: 440-953-6700, 800-899-5253 (Advocacy)

www.crimeservices.orgMany hotlines listed for many types of crime victims

Windsor-Laurelwood Intake: (P) 440-953-3000 (F) 440-953-3288 Youth Crisis Hotline: 800-448-4663 Open to youth 17 and under

Inpatient

Akron Children's Hospital- www.akronchildrens.org

388 South Main St Suite 205/207 Akron, OH 44311 PHP #: 330-543-4747

Outpatient #: 330-543-8593 Toll free #: 800-358-KIDS

Conditions that may lead to a referral include developmental or emotional problems, traumatic stress problems, sexual or physical abuse, psychological components of physical illness, learning problems, changes in dietary habits or suicidal concerns.

Belmont Pines- http://www.psychiatricsolutionsbelmontpines.com/site/615 Churchill-Hubbard Road Youngstown, OH 44505 (P) 800-423-5666 or 330-759-2700 Offer residential and inpatient treatment, as well as PHP.

Cambridge Behavioral Hospital

66737 Old 21 Road Cambridge, OH 43725 (P) 740-432-4906

They do accept Medicare, up to a 28 day stay.

They provide detox, group psychotherapy, nutritional consultation, 12 step programs, psychiatric assessment, family education, recreational therapy, relapse prevention, medication eval. and management, neuro-psychology testing and treatment, illness education, links to community based services, and for those who qualify, halfway, three quarter homes, and long term placement. May provide transportation from Pittsburgh and surrounding areas.

Windsor Laurelwood (listed under Counseling and MHS) also assists 6-18 year olds; multidisciplinary team offers: crisis stabilization, psychiatric evaluation, medication evaluation and management, individual, family, and group therapy, art and recreation therapy, and comprehensive discharge planning.

Basic Needs

Housing

Angelina Christian Home (DV Shelter)

Cleveland, OH 216-631-7518

Temporary homeless shelter and meals for women and children, boys under 12.

Catholic Charities of Lake County(listed under Counseling and MHS) also offers prevention assistance for eviction or foreclosure. Assistance obtaining food and shelter, linkage to appropriate resources.

The City Mission housing assistance 216-431-3510.

www.thecitymission.org.

Continue Life: www.continuelife.org

216-383-1984

Homeless shelter and transitional housing for pregnant and/or parenting teens and women 16 y.o. and older in Cleveland.

Council for Economic Opportunities in Greater Cleveland: www.ceogc.org

216-518-4013

When funds are available, they offer financial assistance for qualifying housing expenses to Cuyahoga County residents.

Extended Housing, Inc.

(P) 440-352-8424 172 North St. Clair St Painesville, OH 44077

Provides safe, decent and affordable housing for low income and homeless individuals who experience severe and persistent mental illness. Extended Housing purchases, manages, and maintains a variety of houses, condos, apartments and group homes. Homeless outreach services are also offered.

Fair Housing Resource Center: http://www.fhrc.org/news.php

70 West Erie Street Suite 260 Painesville, OH 44077 (P) 440-392-0147

(F) 440-392-0148

Email for more information: Fairhousing@yahoo.com

Offers a Foreclosure Prevention Program, Emergency Mortgage Assistance Program, Fair Housing Impediment Analysis, Seminars and Training for professionals, Housing Counseling, Reasonable Disability Accommodation Requests, Discrimination Complain Service, and Education and Outreach.

Forbes Househttp://www.forbeshouse.org/

24 Hour Helpline 440-357-1018

Forbes House is Lake County's shelter for victims of domestic violence, providing services to family members whose lives have been affected by physical, emotional, or sexual abuse.

Some who use our services are in physical danger. Others are living with controlling partners in relationships that are emotionally abusive.

HUD Cleveland Office: http://www.city.cleveland.oh.us/

601 Lakeside Ave. E. Room 320

Cleveland, OH 44114 (P) 216-664-4000 (F) 216-664-4006

HUD Lake County

105 Main St

5th Floor Painesville, OH 44077 (P) 440-350-2625 (F) 440-350-2650

HUD Mentor Office: http://www.cityofmentor.com/

8500 Civic Center Blvd Mentor, OH 44060 (P) 440-974-5740 (F) 440-974-5708

IRS Cleveland Office:

1240 E. 9th St. Room 403 Cleveland, OH 44199 (P) 216-522-4048

Free tax preparation and filing for qualifying individuals.

National (P) 800-829-1040

Lake County Lifeline- www.lclifeline.org/housing services.html (Spanish link on website)

54 South State St Suite 309 PO Box 496 Painesville, OH 44077 (P) 440-350-9160 (F) 440-350-9166

Qualifying persons may receive assistance with rent, down-payment, and homebuyers counseling classes.

Lake Metropolitan Housing Authority- www.lakehousing.org/PublicHousing.html

189 First St Painesville, OH 44077 (P) 440-354-3347 (F) 440-354-5008

Public housing that serves low income, senior citizens, and disabled persons.

New Directions for Living- www.newdirectionsforliving.org

9920 Johnnycake Ridge Road Mentor, OH 44060 (P) 440-357-6142 (F) 440-639-1006

Assists with affordable and stable housing.

Salvation Army Painesville

69 Pearl Street Painesville, OH 44077 (P) 440-354-3774

Emergency shelter, counseling, emergency food, and worship services.

Project Hope Shelter- www.projecthopeonline.org

Physical address:

25 Freedom Rd

Painesville Twp, OH 44077

Mailing address:

PO Box 2035

Painesville Twp., OH 44077

(P) 440-354-6417

(F) 440-392-0114

Christian shelter for men, women, and children also providing meals and support.

Ravenwood Mental Health Center (listed under Children's Counseling and MHS) also offers housing assistance for the severely mentally disabled.

Red Cross-www.redcross-cleveland.org

3747 Euclid Avenue

Cleveland, OH 44115

(P) 216-431-3010

(F) 216-431-3025

Shelter and supplies assistance after a disaster.

Safelink – www.safelink.com

Free cell phone with 250 free minutes per month.

Salvation Army Harbor Light: www.use.salvationarmy.org

(P) 216-861-8185

2507 E. 22nd St.

Cleveland, OH 44115

Shelter and transitional housing for men, women, and children in Cuyahoga County.

Westhaven Youth Shelter: http://www.lutheranmetro.org/index.php/Westhaven-Youth-Shelter 1468 West 25th St Cleveland, OH 44113

(P) 216-696-2715

Email: mail@lutheranmetro.org Emergency housing to boys and girls 11-17 y.o. who are homeless, awaiting permanent foster care placement, or are wanting to reunify with their family. Also offered are food, clothing, counseling, advocacy, mental health services, recreation activities, school transportation, and a 24-hr. hotline.

West Side Catholic Center: www.wsccenter.org

(P) 216-631-4741

(F) 216-631-2379

3135 Lorain Ave

Cleveland, OH 44113

Transitional housing, links to permanent housing.

Zelma George Shelter- (P)216-781-3773 8071 Jones Rd Cleveland, OH 44105 Shelter for women, children, and intact families.

Food

Go to http://www.lclifeline.org/211InteractiveData.html, call 211 from a landline phone or 866-981-3937 from any phone 24/7 for further assistance or information.

Cleveland Food Bankhttps://www.clevelandfoodbank.org/ 15500 South Waterloo Road Cleveland, Ohio 44110 216.738.2265 or 855-738-2067

The Greater Cleveland Food Bank Help Center has a Benefits Counselor available Monday through Friday from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. No appointment necessary. Find an emergency food provider in your neighborhood Apply for SNAP (also known as food stamps).

Catholic Charities: Food Force of Lake Countyhttp://ccdocle.org/facility/catholic-charities-lake-county
8 North State Street
Suite #455
Painesville, OH 44077
(P) 440-946-7264

IMMACULATE CONCEPTION CHURCH, WILLOUGHBY

37932 Euclid Avenue Willoughby, OH 44094 (440) 942-4500

Provides non-perishable food and limited perishable (when available). Orders must be picked up. May call or walk-in. Should provide Photo ID and proof of residency. Income-eligible residents in the service area may apply once every 30 days. Monday, Wednesday and Friday from Noon to 3 pm.

KIWANIS CLUB, EASTLAKE AREA

1580 East 332nd Street Eastlake, OH 44095 (440) 946-0894

Monthly food pantry open to income-eligible residents of Eastlake, Timberlake and Lakeline. Provides approximately a one-week supply of packaged, fresh, and frozen food. Also distributes baked goods each Saturday. Arrangements can be made for emergency food assistance. Income eligibility: Household income generally at or below 200% of Federal Poverty Guideline.

Located in the Taft Center (formerly the Taft School), which also houses the JFK Senior Center. The center is about half way down E. 332 Street (off Vine Street between Kmart and Willowick Drive).

Walk in; bring photo ID and proof of residence. Call to leave message for emergency assistance.

Food distribution 3rd Saturday of each month 9:30 am to12 pm; bread and pastry distribution each Saturday 9 am to11 am.

KIWANIS CLUB, WILLOWICK

32301 Willowick Drive Willowick, OH 44095 (440) 585-4960 Monthly food pantry open to income-eligible residents of Willowick. Provides packaged and frozen food and, when available, baked goods and produce. Approximately 2-3 week supply. Delivery to seniors available if necessary.

Vine Street to Willowick Drive (car repair shop is on the corner). Go southwest on Willowick Drive. Pantry is located in a two-story yellow brick building (site of the former St. Mary Magdalene convent).

Call for day and time. Bring photo I.D. and proof of residence. Walk-ins accepted.

Food pantry usually open 2nd last Saturday of each month 10 am to 12 pm; other times by appointment.

ST MARY MAGDALENE CHURCH

460 East 321st Street Willowick, OH 44095 (440) 943-2133 Ext. 6179

Provides 10-14 days worth of non-perishable and fresh food, when available. Paper, personal, and cleaning products included in order when available. Thanksgiving and Christmas baskets. Accepts and lends out medical equipment. Delivery may be available for special circumstances.

Call directly; no agency referral required; no walk-ins. Willowick and Eastlake residents with a demonstrated need; once every 30 days.

St. Vincent de Paul Society at ST JUSTIN MARTYR CHURCH

(440) 946-1177

(440) 946-1178

Food is delivered to client's home a day or two after call is received. Delivery is made when volunteer is available. Thanksgiving and Christmas food baskets.

Intake procedure: Call the church to arrange for a return call, who will make arrangements for food delivery.

WILLOUGHBY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

15 Public Square

Willoughby, OH 44094

(440) 942-9068 Ext. 208

Full-service food pantry. Provides canned and packaged food, plus meat and frozen food when available. Pantry packs items for individuals. Holiday assistance: Thanksgiving food baskets; Christmas baskets and gift certificates for children age 13 and under. Easter food baskets.

Church is on the square in downtown Willoughby, next to City Hall. Press call button to be granted access. Take elevator to the basement level.

New clients need to call 2-1-1 during pantry hrs for first ref.; otherwise may call directly. Bring proof of income/residency

Willoughby residents, others in emergency situations. Will serve client once every 5 weeks for up to 6 months. Wednesday and Friday 9:30 am to 12:00 pm

Clothing

The Christ Child Clothing Cottage

1509 Mentor Av.
Painesville, OH
440.350.9836
Resale shop for gently used clothing.

Clothe-A-Child News Herald

7085 Mentor Ave Willoughby, OH 44094 440-954-7201

Volunteers take Lake and Geauga county children on a shopping trip to Sears and Payless Shoe Source at Great Lakes Mall in Mentor. Children between the ages of 5 and 12 years old are eligible.

Goodwill

33459 Vine St, Willowick, OH 44095 440) 942-6910

The Hope Chesthttp://hopechest.yolasite.com/

1 Victoria Place

Painesville, OH 44077

Provide clothing, shoes, housewares, and linens to Lake County families. Families must go through Lake County Jobs and Family Services, 350-4000.

MCKINLEY COMMUNITY OUTREACH CENTER

1200 Lost Nation Road Willoughby, OH 44094 (440) 574-0220

Provides taxable items, pet food, furniture/appliances, household goods and clothing for clients. Taxables include such items as paper, hygiene, cleaning products and laundry detergent. Free pancake breakfast offered during the Saturday distribution. Distributions will be held on the 3rd Tuesday of the month from 6:00 pm to 7:30 pm and the last Saturday of the month from 8:30 am to 11 am.

Salvation Army

30500 Bayridge Blvd Willowick, OH (440) 944-1578

Furniture

Lake Geauga Furniture Bank

440-255-3051

Financial Assistance

A Bankruptcy Advice and Helpline: http://www.ohiolegalclinic.com

National (P) 888-8HELPUS (843-5787) Local: 614 West Superior Avenue Suite 950 Cleveland, OH 44113 (P) 216-263-6200

(Numerous locations in Cuyahoga County, Lake County, Ashtabula, and Geauga Counties).

Council for Economic Opportunity in Greater Cleveland: www.ceogc.org

Main office: 3101 West 25th St

Suite 2

Cleveland, OH 44109 (P) 216-858-1781 F) 216-696-0770

Other offices' information listed on website

First Call for Help

216-436-2000 (Dial 211 from a landline and be connected automatically) Information and resources for variety of needs.

Social Security:www.socialsecurity.gov

55 W Jackson St Painesville, OH - 44077 800-772-1213

Utilities

HEAP: 800-282-0880,

http://www2.lakecountyohio.org/probate/Discount Programs.htm

Assists with utilities, medications, and other necessities for low income people.

Lifelinehttp://www.lclifeline.org/

54 S. State Street #309, Painesville, OH 44077 440-354-2148
Assistance with a variety of needs.

Income/Employment Assistance/Adult Education

Adult Basic /Literacy Education (ABLE) http://www.auburncc.org/content.php?cid=1245
GED and English Second Language (ESL) classes
Auburn Career Center and other sites throughout Lake and Geauga counties
8140 Auburn Rd., Concord Twp., OH 44077
Nadine Pope 440-358-8027

Beacon Healthhttp://www.beaconhealth.us/

5930 Heisley Road, Mentor, OH 44060 | 440-354-9924
7350 Palisades Parkway, Mentor, OH 44060 | 440-918-1000
Transitional Youth program assists youth 16 and up in job readiness and maintaining employment.

Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation http://ood.ohio.gov/ood-home/core-services/bureau-of-vocational-

rehabilitation

14650 Detroit Ave., Ste. 300 Lakewood, OH 44107

Lake County Department of Job & Family Services:

www2.lakecountyohio.org/jfs (P) 440-350-4000 (F) 440-350-4399 177 Main Street

Painesville, OH 44077

The Lake County Dept. of JFS assists families with a variety of needs via Income Maintenance Programs, Children & Adult Protective Services, Public Employment and Training Services and Child Support Enforcement Programs.

Lake County Economic Development Center- www.lcedc.org Offers business financing.

Lake One Stophttp://www.lake1stop.org/

440-350-4000

Lake County Employment connection. Special programs for people age 16-21.

Guidestone -

Intense job training for 18 year old students who are not going to graduate. First three weeks designed to be tough to determine level of commitment.

Safelinkwww.safelinkwireless.com

Free cell phone with 250 minutes if you are already qualified for another government assistance program.

Social Security Administration

55 W Jackson St, Painesville, OH 44077 1-800-772-1213

Medications/Medical

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services- www.cms.hhs.gov

Cuyahoga County Free Clinic- www.thefreeclinic.org

12201 Euclid Ave Cleveland, OH 44106 (P) 216-721-4010 Offers medical and dental

Lake County's Free Clinichttp://www.lakefreeclinic.org/

440-352-8686 54 South State Street Suite 302 Painesville, OH 44077 Free Dental Clinic is 440-354-2390 or 352-4438

Lake County General Health District http://www.lcghd.org/

(440)350-2543

33 Mill Street

Painesville, OH 44077

Drug assistance, health education, help me grow, child passenger seats, and much more.

Lakeland Community College Dental Hygiene Clinichttp://www.lakelandcc.edu/academic/sh/dh/clinic.asp

7700 ClocktowerDrive Kirtland, Ohio 44094

ground floor of Building H (H-001)

(440) 525-7221

Fee Summary

\$15.00 15 years and over - includes oral prophylaxis, radiographs if indicated, fluoride treatment and dental health instructions.

\$10.00 14 years and under - same services as above.

\$10.00 Senior Citizens - same services as above.

\$15.00 Panoramic radiograph without prophylaxis

\$10.00 Full series radiographs without prophylaxis

\$3.00 Athletic mouthguards

\$5.00 Sealants - per sealant

No fee for Patients on Medicaid, ADC, or General Relief when valid cards are presented at the initial appointment.

Nit Pickin

38138 W Spaulding St, Willoughby, OH 44094 map (440) 946-5423 Lice removal

Partnership for Prescription Assistance: www.pparx.org

(P) 888-477-2669

The Partnership for Prescription Assistance helps qualifying patients without prescription drug coverage get the medicines they need through the program that is right for them. Many will get their medications free or nearly free.

This website allows you to find prescription assistance by putting in your specific prescription you need help with: http://www.pparx.org/en/prescription assistance programs/list of participating programs

VNA of Lake County- www.vnaa.org

440-639-7785(or 7780)

Transportation

Amtrak Information- www.amtrak.com 1-800-USA-RAIL (872-7245) 200 Cleveland Memorial Shoreway Cleveland, OH 44114

LakeTran- www.laketran.com

555 Lakeshore Blvd

Painesville Township, OH 44077

Discount available for people with disabilities. IEP counts as documentation for children.

Dial-A-Ride to and from select medical appointments and facilities w/reservations for any Lake County resident

440-942-1300, 440-354-6100, 440-428-2460, or 888-LAKETRAN (525-3872)

Neighboring – In order to link clients with LakeTran through Neighboring's transportation program, go to the N Drive, Forms, Neighboring Transportation form, complete, and fax to the contact person at the bottom of the page. April Marshall is the current contact person for this program 440-354-9924.

Northeast Cab Co- 440-953-0000 24-hr service in Lake County

Tri-County Ambulance- www.tricountyambulance.com

(P) 440-951-4600, 216-486-3317, or 800-286-0080 (Ohio only)

(F) 440-974-9202

Corporate Headquarters:

7000 Spinach Drive

Mentor, OH 44060

Willoughby Taxi Co.- 440-942-3333 Serves all of Lake County

Pregnancy

Alternaterm Pregnancy Services- www.northcoastphc.org

2026 Lee Rd

Cleveland Hts, OH 44118

(P) 216-371-4848

(24 hr P)800-395-HELP

Offers women of all ages free pregnancy tests, decision-making counsel, limited ultrasound, prenatal care, maternity clothing, baby items through an incentive program, and opportunities to earn coupons redeemable for items in their boutique.

Birth & Beyond- www.birthandbeyond.org

Mailing address:

1075 Woodhaven Blvd

Akron, OH 44333

Call, visit website and complete a Contact form, or email to receive informational packets and brochures.

(P) 440-333-4996

Email: info@birthandbeyond.org.

Labor support and in-home postpartum care for new mothers. Postpartum support includes mother rest/care, infant/sibling care, breast/bottle feeding support, meal prep, light housekeeping. DONA trained doulas.

Birthright-http://birthright.org/en/landingpage/lp-mentor

7471 Tyler Blvd. #C

Mentor, OH 44060

440-975-9055 or 1.800.550.4900

Provides free services to support girls and women with unplanned pregnancy.

Emergency Contraception http://ec.princeton.edu/

888-NOT2LATE (668-2528)

Early Childhood Services- http://www.wviz.org/education/childhood

1375 Euclid Avenue Cleveland, OH 44115 216-916-6100

Workshops (at WVIZ and online) for parents and caregivers of children birth to age 8 on a variety of topics: Challenging Behaviors, Parenting Literacy, Media Violence and more.

Family Planning- www.fpaneo.org

54 South State Street Painesville, OH 44077

(P) 440-352-0608 or 800-246-1645

Medical services, counseling, and education related to reproductive health. Services include breast and cervical cancer screenings, testing and treatment for sexually transmitted infections, pregnancy testing, gynecological care, prenatal care, and men's health clinic.

Hannah's Home-www.hannahshome.org

(P) 440-209-9615

Mailing address:

PO Box 1395 Mentor Ave

Mentor, OH 44060

Physical address:

8525 Lakeshore Blvd

Mentor, OH 44060

Services free of charge! Maternity home for single, pregnant young women which offers counseling, help making decisions regarding keeping or placing the baby, and emphasizes continuing education.

Help Me Grow- www.helpmegrow.org or www.ohiohelpmegrow.org

Local services offered through Crossroads Early Childhood Center 1083 Mentor Ave.

Painesville, OH 44077

440-266-4078

(P) 440-350-2433

Statewide #: 800-775-GROW (4769)

March of Dimes- www.marchofdimes.com/ohio

Ohio's (P) 513-769-3588 National (P) 914-997-4488

Goal is to improve the health of babies by preventing birth defects, premature birth, and infant mortality.

Open Door Maternity Home

881 E. 222nd St Euclid, OH 44123 (P&F) 216-289-7050

Residential home for crisis pregnancy girls ages 14-20

Planned Parenthood: www.plannedparenthood.org

7997 Euclid Ave Cleveland, OH 44103 p: 216.851.1880

Pregnancy website & helpline: www.pregnancyresource.org

800-395-HELP

Trained consultants are standing by to listen to your concerns and answer your questions about pregnancy, abortion, abortion clinic alternatives, and similar issues.

Womankind-www.womankindcleveland.com

5400 Transportation Blvd #10 Garfield Hts., OH 44125 (P) 216-662-5700

(F) 216-662-2701

33 Mill Street
Painesville, OH 44077
(P) 440-350-2433 (Lake County)

Provides free prenatal care and pregnancy testing, prenatal care through 28 weeks of pregnancy, counseling, childbirth classes and assistance with maternity clothes and baby items as available. Provides care for pregnant

women who lack the medical insurance, financial resources and/or emotional support needed to access

traditional care providers.

Parenting Classes

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Northeast Ohio-www.bbbsneo.org

Administrative Office:

8 North State Street Suite 360

Painesville, OH 44077.

(P) 440-352-2526

(F) 440-352-2580

Provides carefully screened and selected adult mentors to become friends and role models to children ages 6-15. They also provide after-school mentoring programs. All services are free to children and their families.

NAMI Hand-to-Hand- www.namigreatercleveland.org

Lake Countyhttp://www.nami.org/MSTemplate.cfm?MicrositeID=300

440-639-1200

Free, nine-week, two hour course for parents and caregivers of children 18 and younger diagnosed with mental illness.

Starting Point- <u>www.starting-point.org/parents.html</u>

If you need childcare call 216-575-0061, or 800-880-0971 Free phone referral service

Parents Anonymous http://parentsanonymous.org/

338 E 8th Street Columbus, OH 43201 (614) 893-9331

Parents Without Partners- www.parentswithoutpartners.org

(P) 800-637-7974

PO Box 121

Mentor, OH 44061

Mentor chapter phone #: 440-354-8243

For single parents and their children to enhance personal growth, self-confidence and sensitivity towards others through an environment of support, friendship and the exchange of parenting techniques.

Parent Project http://www.parentproject.com/

Locally operated by the Ohio State University Lake County Extension Office

440-350-2268 or 440-350- 2582

10 week series run several times per year at various locations

We promise concrete answers for every question you ask: Never argue again w/ your child, improve school attendance and performance, prevent or intervene in alcohol and other drug use.

Respite

Crossroads (More information under Counseling) Mentor, OH 440-255-1700 Provides respite to current clients.

Breath Fellowship Bible Church http://www.breathefellowship.org/about/about-us

Chagrin Falls, OH

Contact Cindy Baroni at 216-299-1669 or register online

Provides one evening a month of free respite care for children with special needs and siblings.

Legal Issues

Bar Association, Lake Co

25 North Park Place
Painesville, OH 44077-341
(440) 350-5800
(440) 918-2180
Referral service.Reduced fee for first hour.

Legal Aidhttp://lasclev.org/

Intake line 888-817-3777 8 Ohio 86 Painesville, OH (440) 352-6200

Victims Assistance/Domestic Violence

Angelina Christian Home (DV Shelter)- Cleveland, OH

216-631-7518

Bellflower Center Prevention of Child Abuse- www.bellflowercenter.org

Shaker West Professional Building 11811 Shaker Blvd #220 Cleveland, OH 44120 (P) 216-229-2420

24 hr # for survivors of child abuse 216-229-8800

(F) 216-229-2474

Listed under Children's Counseling and MHS, this agency provides: education, treatment and support for individuals and families who are survivors of abuse through counseling, home visits, group programs, telephone hotlines, and professional and community education.

Batterer's Intervention Group

216-443-5620 1276 West Third St, Suite 724 Cleveland, OH 44113

http://www.supremecourt.ohio.gov/JCS/domesticViolence/resources/bip.asp

Crime Victims Services Offices through the Ohio Attorney General:

888-VICTIM4 (842-8464)

DJFS for Lake County has a number to call to report abuse or domestic violence:

440-350-4000

For Ashtabula County, call 998-1811, or their 24-hr. child abuse hotline at 888-998-1811 For Cuyahoga County, call 216-696-KIDS (5437) to report neglect and child endangering.

Domestic Violence Center (DV Shelter): http://www.dvcac.org/

216-391-4357 (24 hr.) or 216-651-8484

Domestic Violence National Hotline: 800-799-7233

Forbes House- www.forbeshouse.org (Lake County's DV Shelter)

32 Kensington Ave. Painesville, OH 44077 (24-hr Helpline) 440-357-1018 (F) 440-392-0012

For battered women and children. Mission is to relieve the trauma resulting from domestic violence, to assure safe and caring environments for its victims, and to foster an end to domestic violence through education, prevention, counseling, and advocacy. Offers a safe shelter and support services for women and children who

are victims of domestic violence.

HomeSafe DV Shelter

Chesterland, OH 44026 Ashtabula County

(P) 440-992-2727 Hotline: 800-952-2873

Jewish Family Services Association- (listed under Adult Counseling and MHS)

The Drost Family Center 24075 Commerce Park Rd Beachwood, OH 44122 (P) 216-292-3999

www.jfsa-cleveland.org

Toward their goal of eliminating domestic abuse, they provide advocacy-based direct services and crisis intervention, access to family violence services, information and referrals, and education and training to raise community awareness and help allied professionals identify and respond to domestic violence. They offer case management, individual counseling and support groups, community education, referral services, and outreach to teens. "Healthy Teen Relationships" helps teens who have been abused.

Lake County Department of Job & Family Services-Hotline for child and elder abuse: 440-350-4000, Press 1http://www2.lakecountyohio.org/jfs/childrenservices/children_services_index.htm

Providence House-www.provhouse.org

2037 W. 32nd St. Cleveland, OH 44113 (P) 216-651-5982

(F) 216-651-0112

Provides a temporary, home-like setting and refuge for infants and children under age 6. Children or caregivers must currently be experiencing a crisis to qualify for the program.

Victims Assistance Program- www.lakecountyprosecutor.org

47 North Park Place
Courthouse Annex East
Painesville, OH 44077
(D) 440 350 3601 440 308 3334

(P) 440-350-2691, 440-918-2691, 440-298-3334, 440-899-5253

24 hr hotline- 440-953-5823

(F) 440-350-2585.

This office teaches victims of crime their rights, as well as offers a 24 hour hotline, 24 hour advocacy, criminal justice system advocacy, and community education and outreach. All services are free to victims in Lake County. There are also offices in Cuyahoga County (216-391-4357), Eastlake (440-975-4252 or page 440-680-4117), and Willoughby (440-953-4258 or 440-953-4212).

Victims Resource Center: (P) 440-953-3260 Sexual assault and DV services and advocacy.

Witness Victims Services- http://ja.cuyahogacounty.us/en-US/wvsc-new.aspx

1275 Ontario Street Second Floor Cleveland, OH 44113

(P) 216 443-3082

(F) 443-7365

Advocacy, information, and access to community services for crime victims.

Women Safe-www.womensafe.org Geauga County's DV Shelter

12041 Ravenna Road Chardon, OH 44024 (P) 440-286-7154

(F) 440-286-1037

COPEline: 888-285-5665 (24-hr support and crisis management)

The mission of WomenSafe is to provide emergency shelters and support services to survivors of domestic violence throughout Northeast Ohio. Services are free to men, women, and children, regardless of economic income.

Women's Center of Cleveland (DV Shelter):

216-651-4357

<u>www.aardvarc.org/dv/states/ohdv.shtml</u> Lists by Ohio counties victims' services and phone numbers.

Sexual Abuse

Cleveland Rape Crisis Center-www.clevelandrapecrisis.org/therapy/programs.asp

526 Superior Avenue Suite 1400

Cleveland, OH 44114

(P) 216-619-6194

(24 hr P) 216-619-6192

(F) 216-619-6195

Offers 24 hr. hotline, therapy to individuals and non-offending family members, hospital advocacy, justice system advocacy, and community education. Also offers monthly workshops and support groups for adolescents. To see a more detailed listing of services, click on the link "Access our general services brochure" on website listed above.

Victims Resource Center: (P) 440-953-3260 Sexual assault and DV services and advocacy.

Voices in Action: 800-7-VOICE-8 For adult survivors of child sexual abuse

Western Reserve Counseling- (listed under Adult Counseling and MHS) offers assistance to victims of sexual abuse.

DD Issues and Disability

Bessie Benner Metzenbaum Center for Mental Retardation

http://www.geaugadd.org/

8200 Cedar Rd

Chesterland, OH 44026

(P) 440-729-9406

(F) 440-729-0131

Run by Geauga County's Board of MR/DD. Offers many services to children and adults, including residential settings, transportation, and community support services.

Broadmoor School:

http://www.lakemrdd.org/locations/8090-broadmoor.html

8090 Broadmoor Road Mentor, OH 44060 (P) 440-602-1000

Camp Sue Osborn- http://www.campsueosborn.org/index.htm

Summer camp for disabled and handicapped children.

Ohio Coalition for the Education of Children with Disabilities http://www.ocecd.org/

165 W. Center St., Suite 302 Marion, Ohio 43302 (800)-374-2806

Staffed primarily by parents of children and adults with disabilities, persons with disabilities, and education professionals, the Coalition mission is to ensure that every Ohio child with special needs receives a free, appropriate, public education in the least restrictive environment to enable that child to reach his/her highest potential. Throughout Ohio, the Coalition's services reach families of children and youth, birth through twenty-six, with all disabilities.

Cuyahoga County Board of MRDD- http://www.cuyahogabdd.org

1275 Lakeside Ave East Cleveland, OH 44114 (P) 216-241-8230 (F) 216-861-0253

The Board of DD provides services and supports to more than 8,000 boys and girls and men and women in Cuyahoga County. The community knows them best for their early childhood centers, schools, adult activities centers and group homes, but they offer much more listed on their website.

Lake County Board of Developmental Disabilities- www.lakemrdd.org

Main# is 440-350-5100, 440-918-5100

(F) 440-915-5290.

Provides support to empower persons affected by mental retardation and developmental disabilities through advocacy, education and the promotion of activities that improve quality of life.

DD Services offered through Social Security Administration: 440-918-5145 or 440-609-1025

Special Olympics Lake Metroparks

Jim Meadows 440-585-3041

Special Olympics sports offered by Lake Metroparks include basketball, track and field, volleyball, bocce ball, golf, bowling, and a Nordic Skiing program.

Autism

Autism Society of Greater Cleveland- www.asgc.org

Mailing address: PO Box 41066 Brecksville, OH 44141 (P) 216-556-4937 Their mission statement: "To serve the autism community by providing information, coordinating support services, and facilitating communication for the benefit of those with Autism Spectrum Disorders from diagnosis through adulthood."

Cleveland Clinic's Center for Autism-

http://my.clevelandclinic.org/childrens_hospital/departments/autism_center/default.aspx

Housed in Cleveland Clinic's Deborah Ann Wing

(P) 800-223-2273

Website provides resources for families. The center focuses on research, education, and treatment of Autism and Spectrum disorders. Some of the services offered include: empirically based interventions, an Autism school and a nonpublic chartered school, early childhood education program, outreach and consultation services, diagnostic evaluations, speech/language evaluations, education evaluation, and functional behavior assessment. Supplemental speech and language services are also offered through the clinical services division.

Milestones Autism Organization

www.milestones.org

23380 Commerce Park Rd, Suite 2

Beachwood, OH 44122

(P) 216-464-7600

(F) 216-464-7602

infomilestones@yahoo.com

Milestones provides access, education, training, and collaboration for the autism community. Programs promote lifelong strategies of success for individuals with autism from childhood through adulthood, through conferences, family workshops, and professional training programs. Milestones provides referral information and maintains a robust up-to-date website detailing local services, programs, and individual rights.

Ohio Center for Autism and Low Incidence- www.ocali.org

470 Glenmont Ave

Columbus, OH 43214

(P) 866-886-2254 (Voice) 614-410-0321

(F) 341-262-1070

On website, there are posted learning tools, information, and links to local Autism organizations.

Neurologists/Psychologists

Cleveland Clinic

216-444-1844

Call for to schedule.

Dr. Catherine GAW

Cleveland Clinic office

2550 SOM Center Rd Suite 210 Willoughby Hills, OH 44094

(P) 440-516-8693

(F) 440-516-8695

Dr. Morris W. Levinsohn, MD (Neurologist)

4212 State Route 306

Ste. 204 Willoughby, OH 44094 (P) 440-946-6725 (F) 440-946-3526

1-800-THERAPIST for help finding a therapist

Rainbow Babies & Children's Hospital-

 $\underline{http://www.uhhospitals.org/rainbowchildren/OurServices/PediatricSpecialtiesNR/Neurology/Meet the Team/tab\underline{id/446/Default.aspx}$

11100 Euclid Ave. Cleveland, OH 44106 216-844-3691 at Rainbows 216-844-7700 in Mentor